


 

 

ITB-14-044-CV - Video Surveillance Camera Systems – Furnish & Install 

 

1. Is there a drawing reflecting the scope of work required for this invitation to     bid? If 
there is, How may we obtain it? 

ANSWER:  There are no drawings reflecting the scope of work. A survey will be      
needed for each installation. 

 

2. Is there a CCTV Specification Document for the scope of work required? 

ANSWER:  The specifications description is included in Section 2.0 of the ITB. 

 

3. Does MDCPS accept Miami-Dade County Contractor Licenses (and which) or           
must be State Certified? 

ANSWER:  This ITB will adhere to M-DCPS contractor regulations. 

  

4. Does MDCPS accept Miami-Dade County Low Voltage Specialty Electrical             
Contractor 

ANSWER:  This ITB will adhere to M-DCPS contractor regulations. 

 

5. How much money Public School have for this project 

ANSWER:  There is no set dollar amount, as stated in Section 2.4, awarded vendors           
shall receive a request for quote for projects over one thousand dollars ($1,000.00). 

 

6. Dade County Public School will be award any single vendor to cover services    and 
repair ?   

ANSWER:   Please see response to question 5.  

 

 


